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BRI 5 1000-1876 185-186 ~ST BRIDGET. an important and early medieval church.... restored by Butterfield in 1863-76...Early
C13 bell-openings... s. aisle...rebuilt as a chantry chapel c.1323... s. arcade Late Norman...
Butterfield s roofs™ painted and gilded.
BRI 5,7 1201-1300 186 ~...PARSONAGE... gable-end has... a blocked... window of a later C13 upper hall™
BRI 3,7 1914 186 “COLLIERY RESCUE STATION™
BRI 4,7 1901-2000 186 “former POLICE STATION™
BUT 5 1800-1933 211 “CHURCH... tiny with a bell-cote and lower chancel... 1840, extended E 1884, W porch 1933...
Of...earlier chapel... gatepiers to the enclosure, and the C18 FONT
DEA 5 1100-1800 329-330 ST OSWALD... bell-cote looks C17... chancel has ...gargoyles,... s. arcade... late Norman... FONT...
Norman. Outside,... base for a preaching CROSS™
DEA 5 1672-1745 330 “FRIENDS™ MEETING HOUSE... at Pardshaw... STABLE of 1731... SCHOOLROOM of 1745... passage
leads to the BURIAL GROUND and the MEETING HOUSE of 1728-9... porch added 1740... the 1672
datestone over the stable door ...is...from the old meeting house™
DEA 7 1301-1670s 330 "BRANTHWAITE HALL... Tower and hall...probably...late C14...house revamped in 1604... N front ...
redone in the 1670s™
DEA 3,7 1701-1950 330 “BRANTHWAITE MILLS. C18 and C19 watermills. The first worked as a paper mill in the 1800s, and a
sawmill in the early C20. The later mill ground corn.™
DEA 7 1683 330 “FAR BRANTHWAITE EDGE... dated 1683."
DEA 7 1612 330 “CRAKEPLACE HALL, Ullock... built 1612~
EAG 5 1890-1924 337 ~ST PHILIP (John Dalton Memorial Church) 1890-1~
EAG 5 1670-1693 337 “Former FRIENDS™ BURIAL HOUSE...gate...date 1693,...burial ground was mentioned in 1670. Over
the back door ...1711°
EAG 4,7 1601-1766 337 “DALTON HOUSE...Over the fireplace JMD 1741..., part is C17... John Dalton was born here in 1766™
LOR 5 1807-1809 501 ~ST CUTHBERT. Rebuilt c. 1807-9~
LOR 5 1840 502 “METHODIST CHAPEL. 1840
LOR 7 1663-1890 502 “LORTON HALL. Mostly of 1889-90, including the pele tower. ...midsection...has a ...front dated | Wrong and
1663~ inadequate.
Hall range is
from from
C17th
remodelling of
C16th hall.
Stables C17th.
Remainer
1840s,
including pele
tower, much
altered 1880s -
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LOR 3 1801-1828 502 ~“Water-powered linen MILLS...established... in the C18 beside the Boon Beck Bridge. In 1828 John | Wrong. No
Jennings adapted one ...as a brewery...drawing supplies from a malthouse ... in the... now...VILLAGE | linen mill,
HALL.™ brewery a new-
build, flax
thread mill on
site of fulling
mill, disused by
1912 -dd
LOW 5 1827-1884 502 ST BARTHOLOMEW... 1827-9,... Victorianized in 1884~
LOW 4 1839 502 ~“former SCHOOL, now Parish Hall, given in 1839 by John Marshall, Lord of the Manor™
LOW 7 1741 502 “HUDSON PLACE...three-bay farmhouse,...datestone WW(Woodall) 1741.
LOW 7 1868 502 “LOWESWATER HALL™
LOW 7 1660 502 “CRABTREEBECK, dated FB AB 1660~
BRA 7 1687 502 “LOW HOLLINS, dated 1687 RCS (Robert and Catherine Stubbs)™
SET 5 1661-1870 614 " ST BARNABAS ...1794, reconstructed 1870... FONT 1661~
SET 7 1827-8 614 “HIGHAM HALL (Adult Education Centre) ...Gothick castellated house built in 1827-8 for Thomas
Alison Hoskins™
SET 7 1581 425 “HEWTHAITE HALL ...inscription over ...doorway 1581...with royal arms...family arms ...stair window
... looks medieval”
WHT 5 1673-1866 708 ST MARGARET... Victorian...in the porch, the lintel dated 1673 from its predecessor on a different
site”
WHT 7 1000 708 “HILL-FORT, Castle How, on a steep rock boss by... Bassenthwaite Lake. Two... ditches... on the E;

three on the W~




